
T Kost <tkost999@gmail.com>

HUTCHINSON ISSUE
4 messages

Paul Dulberg <Paul_Dulberg@comcast.net> Sat, Dec 9, 2023 at 2:42 AM
To: Alphonse Talarico <contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>
Cc: Tom Kost <tkost999@gmail.com>

Dear Mr Talarico,

As you should know, I did inform you about Judge Hutchinson before during and after we filed the appeal in the Popovich case.

Obviously I would have asked for a substitution of Judge had I been informed Hutchinson was assigned to the panel.

I first learned of Hutchinson’s involvement in the final court order dated December 4, 2023. 

I need to know in writing and with supporting documentation the first time you were informed by the court which Judges were assigned to the appeal.

Thank You,
Paul

Begin forwarded message:

From: Alphonse Talarico <contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>
Subject: Fw: Appellate Court - 2nd District Case No. 2-23-0072: Order - Responding Order
Date: December 7, 2023 at 12:18:05 PM CST
To: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@icloud.com>, Paul Dulberg <Paul_Dulberg@comcast.net>, T Kost <tkost999@gmail.com>

From: DoNotReply-ILCourts@illinoiscourts.gov <DoNotReply-ILCourts@illinoiscourts.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 4:09 PM
To: Alphonse Talarico <contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>
Subject: Appellate Court - 2nd District Case No. 2-23-0072: Order - Responding Order

Order - Responding Order - Denied has been filed by the Appellate Court - 2nd District in 2-23-0072.

This email was sent to contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com.

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

Notice of the Order - 2nd.pdf
111K

Paul Dulberg <Paul_Dulberg@comcast.net> Sat, Dec 9, 2023 at 8:42 AM
To: Law Office Of Alphonse Talarico <contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>
Cc: Tom Kost <tkost999@gmail.com>

Dear Mr Talarico,

Thank you.

Knowing that you learned it the same way I did is a huge relief.

I believe that I can make the argument that the Judges names were actively concealed from us. Who in this country doesn’t get to know the name of the Judge/s that will be deciding the issues before them?

By concealing the names of the judges assigned to the appeal, the appellate court deprived us of the same rights everyone else enjoys that goes to court, the right to ask for a substitution of Judge before any major decisions are made.

Of coarse any legal advise you have on the issue and how to move on it is always welcomed and appreciated.

Thank you again,
Paul

On Dec 9, 2023, at 8:31 AM, Alphonse Talarico <contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com> wrote:

Dear Mr. Dulberg,

The first �me I was made aware was by the order dismissing the case dated December 4, 2023.

Alphonse A. Talarico Esq.

312-808-1410
312-608-1410

From: Paul Dulberg <Paul_Dulberg@comcast.net>
Sent: Saturday, December 9, 2023 2:42 AM
To: Alphonse Talarico <contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>
Cc: Tom Kost <tkost999@gmail.com>
Subject: HUTCHINSON ISSUE

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

Paul Dulberg <Paul_Dulberg@comcast.net> Sat, Dec 9, 2023 at 9:29 AM
To: Law Office Of Alphonse Talarico <contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>
Cc: Tom Kost <tkost999@gmail.com>

That’s 2 out of 3 of the Judges assigned to the appellate panel in our case with issues.

We have no record of which Judge voted which way. McLaren may have been outvoted.

Watch the panel claim since we used McLaren’s quote we knew who was assigned the case.

By dumb luck, you hit it dead on with the quote by McLaren.

How do we proceed?

On Dec 9, 2023, at 9:00 AM, Alphonse Talarico <contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com> wrote:

Dear Mr. Dulberg,

You have an issue with Trial Court Judge Hutchinson entering a dismissal as Appellate court Jus�ce.

I have an issue with Appellate Court Jus�ce McLaren entering a dismissal as Appellate Court Jus�ce while ignoring that he had a stated opinion in a recent Appellate Court decision that I quoted in our mo�on that was totally ignored.

Sincerely,

Alphonse A. Talarico Esq.

3126081410
3128081410

From: Paul Dulberg <Paul_Dulberg@comcast.net>
Sent: Saturday, December 9, 2023 8:42 AM
To: Alphonse Talarico <contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>
Cc: Tom Kost <tkost999@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: HUTCHINSON ISSUE

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

Paul Dulberg <Paul_Dulberg@comcast.net> Sat, Dec 9, 2023 at 1:58 PM
To: Law Office Of Alphonse Talarico <contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>
Cc: Tom Kost <tkost999@gmail.com>
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Dear Mr Talarico,

Per our phone conversation…

When I questioned the appellate court orders being signed by the clerk, you told me that they have the ability to adopt that rule.

Since then I googled and think I found the local rules adopted this year by the 2nd district appellate court and could not find any reference or adopted rule allowing a clerk to sign the courts orders.

This is a reminder to you to check the local rules adopted by the 2nd appellate court for anything that would grant the clerk any authority to sign the orders of the court for the various judges or any rule that allows the required proposed order filed with each motion to be tossed aside.

Thank You,
Paul

On Dec 9, 2023, at 9:29 AM, Paul Dulberg <Paul_Dulberg@comcast.net> wrote:

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
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